

## Five Keys Schools and Programs

Education, Employment, Family, Recovery, and Community

**Board of Directors Meeting Minutes** 

## November 16, 2022 at 4:05pm

Meeting held via teleconference

## **Board Members**

- Tijanna O. Eaton
- Freya Horne
- Sunny Schwartz
- Delia Ginorio
- Paul Miyamoto

Staff Members

- Steve Good

1. Call Chart	er School Mee	ting to Order &	Roll Call	Time	
The meeting was ca	lled to order b	y Tijanna O. Eat	on.		4:07pm
Roll Call /	Attendance				
Member	Present	Absent			
Tijanna O. Eaton	1				
Delia Ginorio	1				
Sunny Schwartz	1				
Freya Horne		✓ ✓			4:07pm
Paul Miyamoto	1				
Peter Lub (EdTec) All attendees preser	nt via teleconf		Good (staff)	. Amy Roth (staff), Kendall Aozasa (EdTec),	
2. Closed Ses					
		: Conference w		gotiators uncil: Anticipated Litigation	
			-	Dismissal/Release	
		o action taken d			4:21pm
4. Consent Ca					•
a. <u>Approval o</u>	<u>f Agenda</u>				
Mation C	nny Cohyortz				
	inny Schwartz eriff Paul Miya	amoto			
50000					
Motion by	Steve Good to	approve with a	llowance for	a Student Speaker to offer public comment	
at or after	5pm.				
Vata: 4.0.0	N 1				
Vote: 4-0-0 Approved i		e Good's motion	1		
Approved					
Member	Yay	Nay Abstair	n Absent		
Tijanna O. Eaton	1				
Delia Ginorio	1				4.24
Sunny Schwartz	1				4:21pm
Freya Horne			1		
Paul Miyamoto	1				
b. Consent Ca					
i. Approval	of Minutes fro	om September 1	L5, 2022 Spec	ial & Public Board Meetings	

ii. Approva	l of ADDP	۱ Overtime	e for Certific	cated Staff
Motion: De	alia Ginari	0		
Second: Su				
500000.50	inity Serive	1112		
Vote: 4-0-0	)-1			
Member	Yay	Nay	Abstain	Absent
Tijanna O. Eaton	1			
Delia Ginorio	1			
Sunny Schwartz	1			
Freya Horne		1		1
Paul Miyamoto	1	<u> </u>		
i dui iviiyamoto				
5. Approval o	of Check R	egister(s) {	& Credit Ca	rd Register
Motion: Sh	neriff Paul	Miyamoto		
Second: De	elia Ginorio	C		
Vote: 3-0-1	L-1			
<b>N4</b>	Maria	New	Ale statu	Absent
Member	Yay	Nay	Abstain	Absent
Tijanna O. Eaton	1	ļ		
Delia Ginorio	1			
Sunny Schwartz			✓	
Freya Horne				1
Paul Miyamoto	1			
6. UESF Add	dress to th	e Board		
-Tierra Allen addres	sed the bo	bard		
7. General Pu	ublic Comr	nent		
-no request for pub	lic commo	nt		
		110		
8. Director's	кероп			
-Benefits Renewal -ADA Update				
-FAFSA Opt Out Poli	icies/Proce	dures		
-Credential Update		Julies		
oreaction opuate				
9. Discussion	/Informat	ional Item	S	
-EdTec Financial Pre				
10. Action Iter				
Approve Increase in	<u>ı First Repu</u>	<u>ublic line o</u>	<u>f credit to \$</u>	<u>12M</u>
Motion: Delia Ginor	rio			
Second: Sheriff Pau	l Miyamot	0		
No request for publ	ic commer	nt.		

Member	Yay	Nay	Abstain	Absent
Tijanna O. Eaton	✓			
Delia Ginorio	✓			
Sunny Schwartz	✓			
Freya Horne				1
Paul Miyamoto	1			
Approve FAFSA Opt- Motion: Sunny Schw Second: Paul Miyam	vartz	and Polici	<u>es</u>	
No request for public Vote: 4-0-0-1	c commer	ıt.		
Member	Yay	Nay	Abstain	Absent
Tijanna O. Eaton	<ul> <li>Image: A start of the start of</li></ul>			
Delia Ginorio	1			
Sunny Schwartz	1			
Freya Horne				1
Paul Miyamoto	1			
Approve Benefits Pa Motion: Sunny Schw Second: Delia Ginori No public comment Vote: 4-0-0-1	vartz o requested Yay		ction item.	Absent
Member	<ul> <li>✓</li> </ul>			
Tijanna O. Eaton				
	1			
Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio	✓ ✓	1		
Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz				1
Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne				1
Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz	✓ 			1
Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne	✓ 			<i>√</i>
Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne	✓ ✓	ddress th	e board	
Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto	✓ ✓ eaker to A			
Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto 11. Student Spe	eaker to A	spoke to t	he board ab	

Vote: 4-0-0-1				
Member	Yay	Nay	Abstain	Absent
Tijanna O. Eaton	~			
Delia Ginorio	~			
Sunny Schwartz	1			
Freya Horne				1
Paul Miyamoto	1			